City of Caney
Regular Council Meeting
Monday, November 6th, 2023 at 6:30 p.m.

Call Meeting to Order: Mayor Joshua Elliott

Roll Call
Zach Ellison Nathan Rains Aaron Elliott Lori Patterson
Valerie Hurd Kenith Butts Addie Traxson Debbie Wood

Pledge of Allegiance: Mayor Joshua Elliott

Invocation: Mayor Joshua Elliott

Public Comments

Any citizen desiring to address the Council shall be recognized, advance to the podium, and state his/her name and address for
the record. Comments shall be limited to 3 minutes unless extended by a majority vote of the Council. The Council does not
hear matters involving litigation or City Personnel. The Council does not take action on subjects not on the agenda unless
unusual or hardship conditions exist.

Consent Agenda
Presented by Joshua Elliott, Mayor
A. Approval of the Minutes for the 10/16/2023 and 10/19/2023 Meetings
B. Appropriations and Payroll Ord No. 10-27-2023 $188,391.35
a. Approval of Purchases over $5,000

i. EFTPS (Payroll Taxes) $ 12.099.79
ii. Payroll (10/27/2023) $ 54,261.06
iii. KPERS (Retirement) $ 7.028.36
iv. Brenntag $ 8,670.28
v. Trojan Technologies $ 8,276.50
vi. Blue Cross Blue Shield $ 21.897.60
vii. AWG $ 34,325.10
C. Main Street Auto Payment in the Amount of $941.17
Recommended Action: make a motion to approve the Consent Agenda ltems A-
B as presented. seconded the motion. Motion Carries:
Recommended Action: make a motion to approve the Consent Agenda ltems C-
Main Street Auto Payment in the amount of $941.17. seconded the motion.
Motion Carries: (Council Member Elliott abstained)

Old Business

New Council Business

A. Request to enter into a 12-month contract with Quadient (Postal Machine) in the
amount of $395.40
Presented by Amber Dean, City Clerk:

Recommended Action: made a motion to approve the 12-month contract with
Quadient for a postal machine as presented. seconded the motion. Motion Carries:




City of Caney
Regular Council Meeting
Monday, November 6th, 2023 at 6:30 p.m.

B. Request to approve Trojan Technologies Quotes for the Tank Replacement for the
water plant in the amount of $21,095.94 utilizing County ARPA Funds
Presented by Kelley Zellner, City Administrator: This repair is because the old tank is leaking and
could split, leaving us in a situation.

Recommended Action: made a motion to approve the Trojan Technologies Quote for
the tank replacement for the water plant in the amount of $21,095.94 utilizing County ARPA Funds as
presented. seconded the motion. Motion Carries:

C. Request to approve Trojan Technologies Quotes for chemical pumps for the water
plant in the amount of $40,400.31 utilizing County ARPA Funds
Presented by Kelley Zellner, City Administrator: These pump controls are something the previous
engineering firm advised to get done to automate the plant chemical feed and save the City money in
the long run versus mixing by hand, which is dangerous to our employees.

Recommended Action: made a motion to approve the Trojan Technologies Quote for
chemical pumps for the water plant in the amount of $40,400.31 utilizing County ARPA Funds as
presented. seconded the motion. Motion Carries:

D. Request to approve Alliance Pumps Quotes for Grinders for the Sewer plant in the
amount of $65,475.00 utilizing County ARPA Funds
Presented by Kelley Zellner, City Administrator:

Recommended Action: made a motion to approve Alliance Pumps Quotes for
Grinders for the Sewer plant in the amount of $65,475.00 utilizing County ARPA Fundsas presented.
seconded the motion. Motion Carries:

E. Request to approval to submit the Drinking Water System Infrastructure Resilience
and Sustainability EPA Grant
Presented by Kelley Zellner, City Administrator:

Recommended Action: made a motion to approve the submittal of the Drinking Water
System Infrastructure Resilience and Sustainability EPA Grant as presented.
seconded the motion. Motion Carries:

F. Executive Session
To discuss confidential information relating to financial matters under K.S.A 75-4319 b

(4)

Recommended Action: moved to Recess into executive session to discuss
confidential information relating to financial matters under K.S.A 75-4319 b (4) for 5
minutes to include the City Council, City Administrator, Mayor, and City Clerk. Entering
in at and returning to regular session at , Seconded
the motion. Motion Carries:

made a motion to enter back into regular session,
seconded. Motion Carries:




City of Caney
Regular Council Meeting
Monday, November 6th, 2023 at 6:30 p.m.

Department Comments:
Mayor-Joshua Elliott
City Administrator- Kelley Zellner

Council Comments:
Council Member Hurd
Council Member Ellison
Council Member Patterson
Council Member Elliott
Council Member Butts
Council Member Traxson
Council Member Wood
Council Member Rains

Informational Items
Elections-Tuesday, November 71" 2023, 7:00 am-7:00 pm

Next City Council Meeting: Monday, November 20", 2023

Adjournment
Moved to adjourn the meeting at

Seconded Motion. Motion Carries:




City of Caney
Regular Council Meeting Minutes
Monday, October 2nd, 2023 at 6:30 p.m.

Mayor Joshua Elliott called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m.

Roll Call
Val Hurd -Present Lori Patterson-Present
Zachary Ellison -Absent Debbie Wood-Present
Kenith Butts-Present Aaron Elliott-Present
Nathan Rains-Present Addie Traxson -Present

Mayor Joshua Elliott led the Pledge of Allegiance.

Mayor Joshua Elliott led the invocation

Public Comments

Shawn Franklin, Sedan, KS- Expressed concerns over the Caney Valley Recreation Commission.

Consent Agenda

Council Member Wood made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda A-B presented. Council Member
Patterson seconded the motion. Motion Carries: 7-0

Council Member Wood made a motion to approve the payment for Main Street Auto in the amount of
$371.16. Council Member Patterson seconded the motion. Motion Carries: 6-0 (Council Member Elliott
Abstained)

New Council Business

A. Approval for the Fourth and Live concert to be on Friday, May 24t, 2024 in Downtown Caney
Council Member Patterson made a motion to approve the Fourth and Live concert to be on Friday,
May 24™", 2024 in Downtown Caney. Council Member Traxson seconded the motion. Motion Carried:
7-0

Department Comments:

e City Administrator- Kelley Zellner- Update on Water Plant, Sewer Inspection, Grant applications

e  (City Clerk- Amber Dean- City Hall will be offline for most of the day on Tuesday due to a new server
install, Hosting the cutest pet contest, and updating on the SRT and BVP Grant awards for the PD.

Council Comments:

Council Member Hurd: Thanked Amber Dean for the grants she wrote
Council Member Butts: Kittens available for adoption

Council Member Wood: Requested a scale for the produce at Caney market

Adjournment
Council Member Patterson Moved to adjourn the meeting at 6:55 p.m.

Council member Wood Seconded the Motion. Motion Carries: 7-0

Joshua Elliott., Mayor

ATTEST:

Amber Dean, City Clerk



City of Caney
Special Council Meeting Minutes
Thursday, October 19th, 2023 at 6:30 p.m.

Mayor Joshua Elliott called the meeting to order at 5:45 p.m.

Roll Call
Val Hurd -Present Lori Patterson-Present
Zachary Ellison -Present Debbie Wood-Present
Kenith Butts-Absent Aaron Elliott-Present
Nathan Rains-Present Addie Traxson -Present

Mayor Joshua Elliott led the Pledge of Allegiance.
Mayor Joshua Elliott led the invocation

New Council Business
A. Discussion on water management usages, necessary restrictions and procedures

Meter reads will be completed on November 6™ and 7" 2023. We will hold a workshop on
11/13/2023 to discuss high-reads

Adjournment
Council Member Patterson Moved to adjourn the meeting at 6:14 p.m.

Council member Wood Seconded the Motion. Motion Carries: 7-0

Joshua Elliott., Mayor

ATTEST:

Amber Dean, City Clerk



quadient

Because connections matter.

Quadient Proposal for City of Caney

Prepared for: Prepared buy:

Joshua Elliott Vanessa Del Rosario
cityclerk@caney.kscoxmail.com v.delrosario@quadient.com
City of Caney 972-853-4836 Ext. 64836

Quadient, Inc




478 Wheelers Farms Road

q ud d I_Ie N1 o T 062

Because connections matter.

Overview

Hello Joshua Elliott,

Thank you for reaching out to Quadient, a global leader in mailing solutions. Per your request, | have attached information on our
iX-1 postage meter rental options.

We’re currently offering 12 term 3 additional months or 24/36 term 6 additional months free, free shipping and free starter kit. on
this model. Not only will you save on monthly mailing costs, but you'll have a strong mailing and shipping partner with Quadient.

Want even more reasons to work with us? With Quadient you'll get:

. All-Inclusive pricing: Meter resets, maintenance, USPS® rate updates and consolidated billing for postage and rental
. Savings: Postage meter users save 3 cents (5%) on First-Class Mail letters

. Discounts with Neoship: Up to 30% off Priority Mail and Priority Mail Express

. Lowest Operational Cost: No convenience fees and lowest overall ink cost

. Exceptional Customer Service and Support: We don’t outsource our service overseas like the competition

. We make your transition easy and simple by submitting your cancelation to your current provider for you!

Thank you very much, and | hope to hear from you soon.

Sincerely,

Vanessa Del Rosario
v.delrosario@quadient.com
972-853-4836 Ext. 64836

** Please Note: This meter connects through a high-speed digital connection for postage downloads and rate
change and software updates.

Any changes, addition, or modifications to the agreement must be accompanied by the signers initials.

If the address or company name on the form needs to be adjusted, please contact me before you sign and | will
send you an updated copy. **

Statement of Confidentiality
This proposal and supporting materials contain confidential and proprietary business information of Quadient, Inc. These materials
may be printed or photocopied for use in evaluating the proposed project, but are not to be shared with other parties.


https://mail.quadient.com/en/postage-meters-mailing-systems/ix-1

rostage Mmeter Hental Agreement

quadient

Because connections matter.

Product: Quadient iX-1

Payment Information and Schedule Available Options

Yes! Send me the iX-1 postage meter with 10 Ib. scale: Option Price Per Month
) Neoship shipping software (USPS) $3.00
Postage Machine  Months Price/Month [0 Neoship Multi Carrier shipping software  $15.00
(Plus applicable taxes) O 5 Department accounting $4.00
[ iX-1 Postage Meter 36 Months $26.95 O WiFi Adaptor $5.00
[ iX-1 Postage Meter 24 Months $28.95 [0 SP35 eServices App $15.00

iX-1 Postage Meter 12 Months $32.95
SP 35 eServices App requires one-time activation fee of $50. Track

and confirm mail and save money by using electronic Delivery

Billing Frequency: quarterly
Confirmation™ and Signature Confirmation™, e-Certified mail™,

Shipping and handling: $19.99 - waived and e-Return Receipt
Offer Includes Special Promo / Instructions
10 Ib. Scale 12 term 3 additional months or 24/36 term 6 additional months free,

free shipping and free starter kit.
Service Products: Depot Maintenance, Rate Change Protection

— - Easyink: (]  (Quadient Postage Funding and LAN required)
Billing Information
Installation Address

Company Name: City of Caney
Company Name: City of Caney

DBA:
Special Delivery Instructions:
Tax ID, Employer ID or SSN

Address: 100 WEST FOURTH AVENUE
CANEY,KS67333 Address: 100 WEST FOURTH AVENUE

CANEY,KS67333
Contact: Joshua Elliott

Contact: Joshua Elliott
Email: cityclerk@caney.kscoxmail.com

Email: cityclerk@caney.kscoxmail.com
Phone: (620) 879-2772 Fax:

Phone: (620) 879-2772 Fax:

Office#: 9530 - Summit Mailing & Shipping Systems Inc

Main Post Office / Mail Drop: Office#: 9530 - Summit Mailing & Shipping Systems Inc
Main Post Office / Mail Drop Off:

Post Office ZIP Code:

: Post Office ZIP Code:
Agreement Information
Postage Meter Funding

Date Sent: 10/27/2023
Postage Funding Option: Quadient Postage Funding
Offer Valid Until:11/27/2023

Replaces Meter S/N:

Approval & Terms

Guided by Quadient, Inc’s Sustainable Design and Responsible Manufacturing Policy, our Products may contain reused components. For more Information visit
https.//www.quadient.com/about-us/sustainable-design-and-manufacturing.

This document consists of a Postage Meter Rental Agreement and an Online Services and Software Agreement with Quadient, Inc. Your signature constitutes an
offer to enter into such agreements, and acknowledges that you have received, read, and agree to all applicable terms and conditions (version Rental-Terms-V9-
2020), which are also available at www.quadient.com/Rental-Terms-V9-2020, and that you are authorized to sign the agreements on behalf of the customer
identified above. The applicable agreements will become binding on the companies identified above only after an authorized individual accepts your offer by

signing below, or when the equipment is shipped to you.

Name:
Title:
Date: Authorized Signature:

Vanessa Del Rosariov.delrosario@quadient.com PH: 972-853-4836 Ext. 64836 FAX:
Quadient, Inc. 478 Wheelers Farms Road, Milford, CT 06461


https://protect-eu.mimecast.com/s/dwibC32MrFoMV2XigUAJj?domain=quadient.com
http://www.quadient.com/Rental-Terms-V9-2020

quadient

Because connections matter.

Mailing Systems
The complete and compliant
choice for small or home office

*——u

quad ent

iX-1Series

BACKED BY N EXPERIENCE PROVEN RESULTS EXPERTISE

THE EXPERTS 5 A rich history \I 97% customer 7 trillion

Gartner, IDC, of world-class ) satisfaction personalized
Forrester, and Aspire leadership rate experiences annually




Are you readg for Quadient’s iX-1 Series postage meter combines mail and parcel
processing into one easy solution. With a full set of standard
features and innovative apps, nothing delivers like the iX-1.

decertification?

On December 31, 2024, the
USPS® plans to discontinue IMI printing technologg
all postage meters that
are not IMI (Intelligent Mail
Indicia) compliant.

Perfect for your small business or home office, Quadient’s iX-1 has Intelligent
Mail Indicia (IMI) printing technology, soon to be a mandatory requirement
of the USPS®. While most postage meters today generate 1Bl (Information-

Based Indicia), IMI technology offers enhanced security and increased postage

QUADIENT FIRST-CLASS MAIL accuracy.

01/28/2022

$00050 9

Eﬂwﬁ b osi: Take the guesswork out of postage
046M12345678

With a standard 10 Ib. scale, the iX-1 can automatically weigh and calculate
OUTGOING: IBI indicia example

postage values guaranteeing you pay the correct amount for every item you

quadent send, every time. Never guess the price or overpay for postage again.

FIRST-CLASS MAIL
IMI

Avoid time-consuming trips to the post office

01/25/2023 ZIP 06461 Process mail and parcels from the convenience of your office. Access over

043M31213010

US POSTAGE

50 USPS® rates and services including First-Class Mail®, Priority Mail® and
NEW: IMI indici I
neicia exameie Certified Mail™. With an iX-1, you will receive timely USPS® rate updates and

be able to print postage 24/7.
The iX-1 postage meter

with its new sleek design and . .
user-friendly interface is fully Personalize your mail

IMI compliant and Increase open rates and help promote your business with ad slogans, custom
USPS® approved. text messages and company logos with just the click of a few buttons.

* Meet USPS® requirements
Enhance security and Streamline shipping processes with

ensure postage accuracy Neoship ADVANCED

Avoid interrupted mail Quadient’s online shipping software enables multi-carrier shipping and so

B i ® ® ®*
service much more. Automatically compare rates across USPS®, FedEx® or UPS

to find the lowest cost or fastest delivery time to get your parcels to their
Mailers are encouraged to final destination. The single screen interface is easy to use, saves you time,
adopt new machines by and makes rate shopping a breeze. Neoship meets the latest USPS® IM@pb
June 2024 in order to not (Intelligent Mail® package barcode) requirements. Also receive the following
miss the deadline. benefits: E

*  Qualify for discounted postage rates with

Commercial Base Pricing

e Get FREE address correction services T m
»  Access FREE insurance - Priority Mail® (up to $100 SN v
MILFORD CT 06461-9105
value) and Priority Mail Express™ (up to $100 USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # EP

9281 7901 1220 3800 0162 29

history/operator shipments/transactions S T

*  Generate detailed reports based on shipment

value) ||H||




Powerful performance in a compact design

Detachable 10 Ib. scale

Rate Wizard

quad ent

Shortcut keys

iX-1 Series

=

Greater weighing capacity for mail and parcels
The iX-1is equipped with a 10-pound scale that may be removed to accurately weigh larger items. Weigh a wide range of mail,
including letters, flats, small parcels and more. From postcards to packages, this scale handles it all.

Rate Wizard simplifies postage rate selection
The Rate Wizard simplifies the process of selecting the correct postal rate and class for your items. With clear step-by-step
instructions, the selection process has never been easier.

Eliminate keystrokes with shortcut keys
Shortcut keys are easy to program and save time enabling you to create one-touch access to your most frequently used rates
and services. Choose the most commonly used postal rates as well as customize and save the settings for your most frequent jobs.




SPECIFICATIONS

Processing speed Up to 18 letters per minute (Iom)

Envelope minimum 35"x5"

Envelope maximum 12" x 15"

Envelope thickness 5/16"

Feeding capability Manual

Envelope orientation Landscape or portrait
Default rate settings Standard

Postage meter tapes Standard

Rate Wizard Standard

Rate shortcut keys 6

Job imprint memories 9

?
Weighing platform (integrated) 10 Ib. standard. Can be removed for larger packages WE VE GOT

Ad slogans 8 YOU COVERED

Personalized text messages 10 custom

Postal mail class inscriptions Automatic Quadient maintains a network

Incoming mail date stamp Standard of offices across the country to

4-digit PIN code Yes, up to 10 with optional account upgrade provide local customer support

Account tracking 1 account standard: 5 to 10 available and trained technicians who

Online postage usage reporting Standard are ready to assist you. You

Connectivity LAN Standard can be confident that when you
Low ink email alerts Standard need knowledgeable support

OPTIONS or expert service, the point-of-

n ill ient offi
Neoship Available contact will be a Quadient office

Neoship ADVANCED (multi-carrier) Available in your area consisting of a

Quadient Postage Funding Available team of local professionals.

Neostats Available

USB memory key Available

External USB printer Available

Connectivity/Wireless Available

SYSTEM DIMENSIONS Length x Depth x Height

iX-1 12.6"x 87" x 85"

iX-1 with integrated scale 8.6 Ibs.

*Rate comparison is between the USPS® and FedEx®. UPS® is not included in comparison. UPS® rates, may be viewed separately

quadient

Because connections matter.

About Quadient®

Quadient is the driving force behind the world’s most meaningful customer experiences. By focusing on
Intelligent Communication Automation, Parcel Locker Solutions and Mail-Related Solutions, Quadient
helps hundreds of thousands of customers worldwide simplify the connection between people and what
matters. For more information about our mail-related solutions, visit mail.quadient.com.

Quadient® and the Quadient logo are registered trademarks of Quadient group AG. All other company and product names may be
trademarks and are the property of their respective owners. All information in this document, including descriptions of features,
functions, performance and specifications is subject to change without written notice at any time. www.quadient.com



qua dient Easylnk® Automatic Ink Restocking

Because connections matter.

Your postage meter is smarter than you
think. It can even order ink cartridges for

lnk SUppIg Mdnogement you at exactly the right time. As a result,

there’s no need to:

[ ] [ ] [ ]
S' m p I 'f'ed ¢ Closely monitor the ink level in your

mailing system

® Ensure orders are placed early enough to
: avoid running out of ink and disrupting
e your mail flow

e Take time out of your schedule to call or
go online to order ink

-

e Communicate with company purchasing
staff to request an ink order

It’s actually as simple as it sounds. Just
leave your meter connected to your local
area network. When the ink level reaches
20%, your meter alerts Quadient that you'll
need a replacement cartridge soon.
Quadient will promptly ship you a new ink
cartridge so that it arrives before your
system runs out of ink.

You'll also get notification emails when each
ink order is created and when each
replacement cartridge ships.

Best of all, your ink orders are charged to
your Postage Funding account, so you'll get
a single bill for both the postage you
download and the ink cartridges you buuy.

There’s no fees of any kind, and you can
opt out whenever you want.

@ Easylnk

by Quadient

L)
-y . EXPERIENCE W PROVEN RESULTS U EXPERTISE BACKED BY THE EXPERTS
= A rich history of 96% customer O g O 8 billion personalized Gartner, Forrester,
world-class leadership N satisfaction rate oL o experiences annually and Aspire



sariaFILTRA

Attn: City of Caney
Date: October 23, 2023

Re: Tank Replacement

Scope of Services

Technical Scope of Supply — RF Tank Replacement

Aria Filtra proposes to replace the existing fabricated RF (T-2) tank with a rotomolded design in an effort to prevent
further tank failures. This will be for your AP-4 skid. Aria Filtra will send a service engineer to your site to conduct
all necessary modifications. Please note that the new rotomolded tank is not an exact replacement and some
piping modifications will be required to accommodate it These include:

» Discharge piping between the tank outlet and pump P-2 .
* Overflow piping between the tank and the Misc. Drain Piping.

This proposal includes the tank and all materials required to complete piping modifications. It is expected to take
one 10-hour day to complete this work.

Please note that this quote is contingent on the assumption that there will be personnel on site to assist our field
engineer with lifting the old and new tanks. [f this is not the case then this quote must be revised to add an additional

Aria Filtra FSE at your site.
Freight charges are not included.

Disclaimer: This proposal is based on information and conditions known at the time of quotation. Aria Filtra reserves
the right to revise this proposal through change order(s) should conditions vary significantly from those known at
the time of quotation and require additional work or materials.

Total amount for purchase order: $21,095.94
Currency: USD

Service Reports: If service reports are required by your site to comply with your company or state regulations,
please indicate on your order that service report documents are required. Service reports detailing the visit and
recommendations will then be provided.

Materials: This proposal covers parts and services.
Validity: This proposal is valid for 30 days (or Specific Date). If a purchase order is not agreed upon by Seller

and Buyer within the price validity period, the pricing set forth in this proposal shall not apply.

Terms of Sale: Standard Terms and Conditions of Sale Non-Systems — The Americas

Aria Fiitra Propesal OPP2G33353 - - Cate- Ocicber 17, 2623

o

by

Aria Filtra, 2 Divesion of Trojen Tecnaglogies | 536 iate Route- 12 Cortiarad Ny UsA

[7A]

- -



‘ariaFILTRA

Terms of Service:

* Regular minimum service charge is for a 10-hour day.

Service Order acceptance and payment terms: AriaFiltra requires all accounts outstanding beyond 30 days to
be paid in full prior to order acceptance Your account status will be verified at the time of order placement, and you
will be notified if you have a balance due. To avoid order processing, goods shipment, or service scheduling delays,
please insure your account is up to date in advance of placing your order. Charges per the proposal will be billed
automatically upon completion of the service, and sign-off of the service report, and become payable within 30
business days of receipt of the invoice

Changes: AriaFiltra shall not implement any changes in the scope of services described in AriaFiltra’s proposal
unless the Customer and AriaFiltra agree to the details of the change. Any resulting price, schedule or other
contractual modifications, will require a verbal change called into AriaFiltra's Customer Service Department, with a
follow up written confirmation. This includes any changes necessitated by a change in applicable law.

A Purchase Order or written authorization to accept the contract of work as described, along with a signed copy of
the attached Customer authorization for service is required in advance of AriaFiltra providing the service defined in
this proposal.

Please Address Your Order to: AriaFiltra to the below contacts:

Please direct your purchase order to:

For US / Mexico / Latin American Customers For Canadian Based Customers

Trojan Technologies Corp Trojan Technologies

P.O. Box 5630, 839 State Route 13 3020 Gore Rd., London, ON, Canada
Cortland, New York 13045-5630 N5V 4T7

Phone: 866-475-0115 Phone: 866-475-0115

Email: AriaFiltraCS@TrojanTechnologies.com Email: AriaFiltraCS@TrojanTechnologies.com
Attn: Customer Service Attn: Customer Service

AriaFiltra Systems Support

To obtain support for your AriaFiltra systems installation, our Customers can contact AriaFiltra via our toll free
number at 866-475-0115 or by email to AriaFiltra_technology csc@AriaFiltra.com. Through this channel, you
gain access to warranty assistance, technical support as well as our service and spares team.

AriaFiltra Customers have access to this 24/7 Service Hotline AriaFiltra System Engineers are on full-time
rotation to provide around-the-clock availability of live technical support. This service is charged at $3007? for
support time for the first 30 minutes, during normal workday hours between 9:00-AM and 4:00-PM EST, excluding
weekends and holidays



sariaFIiLTRA

If your system is out of warranty or does not have a 24/7 service support contract, there will be a charge when
technical support is to be provided for intervals longer than 30 minutes, or after-hours technical support to resolve
the issue. Extensive off-site support will require a purchase ordar or credit card Biliing is based on a minimum 1-
hour charge at AriaFiltra’s off-site hourly service rate. You will be asked to provide your credit card number or
service contract purchase order number that will be billed at AriaFiltra’s Off-Site Service Rates, with a minimum 1-
hour charge If the problem cannot be resolved over the telephone. the Customer can request a AriaFiltra System
Service Representative to visit the site location. You will be quoted an Emergency Service Rate and billed for last-

minute travel expenses

Please feel free to call me at your convenience with any questions or comments We look forward to providing
you with field services to assist you with system operation and await your purchase order.

Sincerely,

Seller Name: Alex Braman
Role/Title: Regional Sales Manager
Contact Phone: 720-202-6536

E-mail: alexander.braman@trojantechnologies.com

Aria Filtra Propesal OPP2033353 = - Date- Cotocer 17 2623

Ara Filtra, 2 Corsion of Trojan Tachrciogies



‘ariaFILTRA

CUSTOMER AUTHORIZATION FOR SERVICE FORM

;
| am an authorized representative of the Customer, and 1 accept the Tarms and Conditions of this Service

Agreement on behalf of the Customer | authorize AriaFiltra Systems to perform the work defined in this
agreement, and accept the costs and charges defined in this agreement

Company:

Print Name Title/Position

Signature Date

Purchase Order No or Reference for Billing:

Requested Date(s) to Schedule Service Visit(s):

(unless deemed emergency service, please allow a 4-week window to accommodate scheduling by Aria Filtra )

Remit this form & PO# to our AriaFiltra Customer Service email: AriaFiltraCS@TrojanTechnologies.com

Effective Date and Duration: This Agreement will be effective as of the date signed above, and will remain in effect:

° for 12 consecutive months (or as indicated in the annual or multi-year contract)
. or until 30 days after receipt of written notice of termination by either party
Customer Billing Address: Customer Shipping Address:

Customer Comments




;"éria FILTRA

Attn: City of Caney
Date: October 17, 2023

Re: Chemical Pumps and FIT Transmitter

Scope of Services

ftem 1: Aria Filtra proposes to remove the current (5) chemical pumps and replace with the new pumps as the
current chemical pumps are not in use or working order. Aria Filtra proposes to replace the current chemical pumps
with a Wilden pump that has a polypropylene wetted path with PTFE elastomers. These wetted parts are compatible
with the chemicals used. A field service engineer will visit the site to complete the removal and install. Please be
aware of unexpected downtime due to the nature of the work.

Item 2: Aria Filtra proposes to remove the obsolete FIT-1 transmitter and replace with the current version. A field
service engineer will visit the site to complete the removal and install. Please be aware of unexpected downtime

due to the nature of the work.
Freight charges are not included.

Disclaimer: This proposal is based on information and conditions known at the time of quotation. Aria Filtra reserves
the right to revise this proposal through change order(s) should conditions vary significantly from those known at
the time of quotation and require additional work or materials.

Proposal Summary

Item 1. Chemical Pumps Including Travel Time $23,615.19
ltem 2 FIT-1 Transmitter $16,785.12
Total amount for purchase order: $40,400.31

Currency: USD

Service Reports: If service reports are required by your site to comply with your company or state regulations,
please indicate on your order that service report documents are required. Service reports detailing the visit and
recommendations will then be provided.

Materials: This proposal covers parts and services.

Validity: This proposal is valid for 30 days (or Specific Date). If a purchase order is not agreed upon by Seller
and Buyer within the price validity period, the pricing set forth in this proposal shall not apply.

Terms of Sale: Standard Terms and Conditions of Sale Non-Systems — The Americas



ariarILTRA

Terms of Service:

= Regular minimum service charge is for a 10-hour day.

Service Order acceptance and payment terms: AriaFiltra raquires all accounts outstanding beyond 30 days to
be paid in full prior to order acceptance Your account status will be verified at the time of order placement, and you
will be notified if you have a balance due. To avoid order processing, goods shipment, or service scheduling delays,
please insure your account is up to date in advance of placing your order. Charges per the proposal will be billed
automatically upon completion of the service, and sign-off of the service report, and become payable within 30
business days of receipt of the invoice.

Changes: AriaFiltra shall not implement any changes in the scope of services described in AriaFiltra’s proposal
unless the Customer and AriaFiltra agree to the details of the change. Any resulting price, schedule or other
contractual modifications, will require a verbal change called into AriaFiltra’s Customer Service Department, with a
follow up written confirmation. This includes any changes necessitated by a change in applicable law.

A Purchase Order or written authorization to accept the contract of work as described, along with a signed copy of
the attached Customer authorization for service is required in advance of AriaFiltra providing the service defined in
this proposal.

Please Address Your Order to: AriaFiltra to the below contacts:

Please direct your purchase order to:

For US / Mexico / Latin American Customers For Canadian Based Customers

Trojan Technologies Corp Trojan Technologies

P.O. Box 5630, 839 State Route 13 3020 Gore Rd., London, ON, Canada
Cortland, New York 13045-5630 N5V 4T7

Phone: 866-475-0115 Phone: 866-475-0115

Email: AriaFiltraCS@TrojanTechnologies.com Email: AriaFiltraCS@TrojanTechnologies.com
Attn; Customer Service Attn: Customer Service

AriaFiltra Systems Support

To obtain support for your AriaFiltra systems installation, our Customers can contact AriaFiltra via our toll free
number at 866-475-0115 or by email to AriaFiltra_technology csc@AriaFiltra.com. Through this channel, you
gain access to warranty assistance, technical support as well as our service and spares team.

AriaFiltra Customers have access to this 24/7 Service Hotline. AriaFiltra System Engineers are on full-time
rotation to provide around-the-clock availability of live technical support. This service is charged at $3007 for
support time for the first 30 minutes, during normal workday hours between 9:00-AM and 4:00-PM EST, excluding
weekends and holidays



*ariaFILTRA

If your system is out of warranty or does not have a 24/7 service support contract, thers will be a charge when
technical support is to be provided for intervals longer than 30 minutes, or after-hours technical support to resolve
the issue. Extensive off-site support will require a purchase order or credit card Billing is based on a minimum 1-
hour charge at AriaFiltra’s off-site hourly service rate. You will be asked to provide your credit card number or
service contract purchase order number that will be billed at AriaFiltra’s Off-Site Service Rates, with a minimum 1-
hour charge. If the problem cannot be resolved over the telephone, the Customer can request a AriaFiltra System
Service Representative to visit the site location. You will be quoted an Emergency Sarvice Rate and billed for last-
minute travel expenses

Please feel free to call me at your convenience with any questions or comments We look forward to providing
you with field services to assist you with system operation and await your purchase order.

Sincerely,

Seller Name: Alex Braman
Role/Title: Regional Sales Manager
Contact Phone: 720-202-6536

E-mail: alexander.braman@trojantechnologies.com

Aria Filtra Propesal OPP2033352 - - Date- Octoter 17, 2623

Ara Filtra, a Crssion of Trejan Techeciogiss 336 ™Y

[¢7]

taie Foute-13 Corligng MYOUSA

iois by 20 I
che oo 0 e =T AT



"ariaFILTRA

CUSTOMER AUTHORIZATION FOR SERVICE FORM

I am an authorized representative of the Customer, and | accept the Terms and Conditions of this Service
Agreement on behalf of the Customer. | authorize AriaFiltra Systems to perform the work defined in this
agreement, and accept the costs and charges defined in this agreement

Company:

Print Name Title/Position

Signature Date

Purchase Order No or Reference for Billing:

Requested Date(s) to Schedule Service Visit(s):

(unless deemed emergency service, please allow a 4-week window to accommodate scheduling by Aria Filtra )

Remit this form & PO# to our AriaFiltra Customer Service email: AriaFiltraCS@TrojanTechnologies.com

Effective Date and Duration: This Agreement will be effective as of the date signed above, and will remain in effect:

. for 12 consecutive months (or as indicated in the annual or multi-year contract)
. or until 30 days after receipt of written notice of termination by either party
Customer Billing Address: Customer Shipping Address:

Customer Comments:




PUMP & MECHANICAL SERVICE INC

fn -
QAlhance

FRANKLIN MILLER GRINDERS

Alliance Pump & Mechanical Service, Inc. is pleased to offer the Franklin Miller open channel,
in-line and down- stream grinders. Franklin Miller's broad range of grinders and comminutors
are designed for both reliability and ease of maintenance.

Franklin Miller grinders reduce a wide variety of materials- including sanitary wipes, rags, wood,
paper, sludge and more so they can pass effectively in the system. These units are proven to
reduce pump clogging, protect process and dewatering equipment, reduce solids and keep

wastewater systems running smoothly.

The Franklin Miller grinders can be used for multiple applications: wastewater headworks,
sludge, recirculation and septage receiving and a variety of industrial applications. Alliance
Pump & Mechanical Service is available to repair, replace and/or install a new grinder system.

Rely on the Alliance Pump & Mechanical Service Team for your product needs!

Mark Peden Dan Ellis
816-833-8109 816-833-8109
markpeden@alliancepump.com dellis@alliancepump.com




LONE JACK BARNES CHOPPER PUMPS
BACKGROUND:

The city of Lone Jack, Mo. has a lift station at the high school that included wet well submersible
pumps that started to require significant maintenance. These pumps had aged so the Director of
Operations decided to investigate alternative pump types. Andy wanted a reliabie cost- effective
solution for the future which would avoid multiply service calls due to clogging.

SITUATION:

With the advent of efficient 1.6- gallon toilets, shower heads, sink faucets, etc. many cities are
beglnnlng to experlence clogglng issues with their non clog pumps. The introduction of baby

: : wipes, swiffer, and other fibrous materials into the liquid being
pumped is causing more sewage pumps to clog on a regular
basis. In the last 10-15 years the amount of liquid being pumped
has reduced 60% with more fibrous materials filling the void.

Andy, director of operations, said “Being a high school we wanted
the most reliable pump to replace our non-clog pumps and limit
future service calls.”

After discussing his requirements with Alliance Pump &
Mechanical Service, he and the city council decided to install the
Barnes “Sithe” Chopper Pump. Based on the 10-year platform of
the SH pumps, its innovative design will help to provide continual
trouble- free service with minimal upfront additional cost.

SUMMARY: To date the two Barnes “Sithe” Chopper Pumps

DISPLAYED BELOW have performed beautifully. Andy, Director of
Operations, at Lone Jack, Mo. _
said “the Barnes Chopper
Pumps are providing
the trouble- free service we
wanted so the city is very

happy.”

SITHE- INNOVATIVE
CUTTER MECHANISM

ALLIANCE PUMP & MECHANICALSERVICE, INDEPENDENCE,
MO. 64050 PH; 816-833-8109




Cityadmin@caney.kscoxmail.com

From: Dan Ellis <dellis@alliancepump.com>

Sent: Tuesday, August 8, 2023 3:00 PM

To: Cityadmin@caney.kscoxmail.com; Mark Peden

Subject: RE: Solution to Solve Clogging Issues with Dry Pit Centrifugal Pumps
Attachments: WinZip Compressed Attachments.zip

Kelly:

There are two options: Estimates before the dimensions and information are confirmed.

1) Franklin Miller grinder system
2) Replace 1 Centrifugal Dry Pit pump with a Barnes Dry Pit Submersible pump

Qption1:
The Franklin Miller Taskmaster 8512 system will be installed on a rail system and in the wet well piping. A new controller
is necessary also. All the liquid will run through the grinder system through piping to the existing dry pit pumps.

Qty 1: TASKMASTER® GRINDER, Model TM851208; MOTOR AND DRIVE ; Automatic Reversing Controller, Model S25060

Equipment $51,700
Installation w/ truck  $13,775
Miscellaneous materials $ 1,000

TOTAL $65,475 est.
Note: This continues to use your existing Dry Pit pumps
Warranty 1 year
Anticipates no by pass equipment required

The benefit of the Franklin Miller system is that the 6 cutter mechanisms are easy to replace. You have 6 cartridges while
the competition has 72 pieces to replace the cutters. Your service man can do that while on competition you must call
an authorized service person in. Also, the labor time to change will be less. The cutters last less than 3-5 years depending
on the sand in the liquid and more than 3-5 years if no sand existing in the liquid. The factory has situations where the
cutters last 7-10 years or in one case is changed every year-severe application.

ACTION:

Once again we need to confirm the height of the wet pit, size of inlet pipe and where the inlet is relative to the bottom
of the pit

https://youtu.be/nbHjYSC2BYA Cutter video.

Option 2:
Our preliminary estimate to replace 1 pump and control panel, modify piping and install the equipment.

Qty1 Pump 4ESCMC100 N4 chopper pump and simplex control panel:
$20,425 Equipment Qty 1 chopper pump
$2,500 piping mod and panel wiring, etc.
$10,275 include installation, overnights and time
Use the removed centrifugal dry pit pump as a spare pump for other centrifugal pump. TOTAL $33,200 est.





